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The Hospitals for Sick Children Special Health Authority

GREAT ORMOND STREET, LONDON WC1N 3JH
Telephone: 01-405 9200

Telegrams: GREAT LONDON WC1
€9 DEPARTMENT OF HAEMATOLOGY & ONCOLOGY
. PATRON: HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN | PROFESSOR R. M. HARDISTY

- DR. JUDITH M. CHESSELLS
DR. J. PRITCHARD

Ref RMH/TJw . DR. P. N. PLOWMAN
15 February 1985

Dr T J Snape

Head of Quality Control
Blood Products Laboratory
Dagger Lane

Elstres

BOREHAMWOOD

Herts

wD6 3BX

Dear Terry

Re Heated factor VIII concentrate

Thank you for your letter of 7 February which has just arrived. In addition to the
four names which I have already submitted to you, I should now like to apply for
heated NHS concentrate for the following 12 patients, all of whom have been found
to be HTLV3 antibody negative:s

-

(541077) ((491600)
(522809) (523841)
(518258) GRO-A {(492848)
GRO-A (532747) | (498951)
(506264) (505040)
(s06265) GRO-A | (527432)

The following patients have had blood taken for antibody testing, but we are still
awaiting the results:

(569287) (484466)
(571097) . (554236)
(539722) (522787) .
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(510032) (568595)
55062511 (501368%
Y75014 (¢71508
The followinpg are HTLV3 positive:
E (527943) ) (481893)
cRoa | (4Bas5sa) GRO-A 1 (502358)
- : (487673) GRO-A | (525079)
E (468292)

I will cend you a further list of antibody negative patients as soon as the results
are available and of course I should like to switch to heated NHS material for all
patients, irrespective of their antibody status as soon as supplies permit.
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15 February 1985 '

Dr T J Snape

Incidentally, I am afraid none of the patients for whom I am requesting
concentrate come into the categuryiof having received no replacement
therapy for the last six months. |

Many thanks.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Profescsor R M Hardisty
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